From: InfoAlias

Subject: FW: Dove Creek Road closure proposal

Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:17:09 PM

----- Original Message-----

From:

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 12:54 PM
To: InfoAlias <info@courtenay.ca>

Subject: Re: Dove Creek Road closure proposal

Hi there, I sent this letter to Courtenay Council, but wanted to ensure that it was received by legislative services and
noted for the record.
Thank you

Courtenay

> On Nov 26, 2024, at 11:03 AM_ _> wrote:
>

> Dear Council,

> I want to register my support for solutions that will reduce the illegal activity and harassment of residents and
animals that has been occurring for years on this stretch of Dove Creek Road. I am in favour of solutions that are
supported by_ and her family, as well as those that minimize costs to both her and the city.

>

> T am glad to see that steps are finally being taken to remedy this longstanding issue. However, it is disappointing
how long this took to address, given that the issue of the lengthy decommissioned road and dead end, and the
constraints of the city’s own regulations and bylaws are all problems of the municipality’s own creation.
Furthermore, the issues occurring here also point to a need for improved community coordination and cooperation
between city staff, police and the local SD71 to address, prevent and remedy the anti social and criminal activities.
>

> Sincerely

Courtenay

>
>
>





